



# Abdallah Gamal Mohamed Abdallah

## Senior Civil Engineer | PMP®, RMP®

30<sup>th</sup> Sept, 1996

 [Abha - Saudi Arabia](#)  
 [+966591825096](#)

 [a.gamal.1996.agm@gmail.com](mailto:a.gamal.1996.agm@gmail.com)  
 [www.linkedin.com/in/abdallah-gamal-PMP®, RMP®](http://www.linkedin.com/in/abdallah-gamal-PMP®, RMP®)

### Professional Summary

A Civil Engineer with 7 years of experience in the field (1-year Technical Office, 2-year Site Engineering and 4-year Senior Site Engineer Maintenance). Certified Project Management Professional (PMP)® Certified PMI Risk Management Professional (PMI-RMP®), Currently preparing for the PMI Scheduling Professional (PMI-SP®) certification seeking a challenging opportunity in a reputable company where my skills, experience, and academic background can be implemented, utilized and professionally developed. And take the company to advanced levels during my position.

### Experience

#### Ascending Paths (Former A.S. Al-Sayed Group)

Oct. 2022 – Till Now

#### Senior Site Engineer (Facility Maintenance)

##### King Khalid University Maintenance:

- **Owner:** KING KHALID UNIVERSITY.
- **Consultant:** SAUDI CONSULTING SERVICES CO ENGINEERING CONSULTANTS.
- **Project scope:** Maintenance of "Sports City, Stadium, 11 Student Housing, 5 Central Service Stations, Central Service Tunnel 17km in addition to university roads and stormwater drainage.
- **Contract Amount:** 330,174,282 SAR.
  - Regularly inspecting the structures to ensure their safety and optimal performance.
  - Performing preventive maintenance tasks such as repairing cracks.
  - Handling damage caused by accidents, wear and tear, or weather conditions.
  - Performing comprehensive repairs on buildings, such as restoring concrete surfaces or modifying damaged structural systems.
  - Preparing maintenance schedules to ensure that work does not disrupt operations.
  - Ensuring that maintenance tasks are carried out on time and meet the required standards.
  - Coordinating with various maintenance teams (electrical, plumbing, HVAC) to carry out the necessary maintenance tasks
  - Preparing comprehensive reports on the condition of facilities, work completed, and any issues or further maintenance required.
  - Assessing the condition of elements like foundations, concrete surfaces, walls, columns, and roof systems.
  - Ensuring all maintenance work is performed according to engineering standards and safety regulations.
  - Managing maintenance costs by negotiating with contractors and suppliers to ensure maintenance is carried out at the lowest possible cost.



## High Build Office for Engineering

Jan. 2022 – Oct. 2022

### Technical Office and Site Engineer

#### (Tatar Carpet) for Textile Industries in 8, 10 Block C1 - CPC Complex - Sadat City

- **Owner:** Tatar Carpet.
- **Consultant:** Engineering Consultants Group (ECG).
- **Project scope:** construction Textile Industries in 8, 10 Block C1 (Fully finished).
- **Contract Amount:** 9,850,730 L.E.
  - implementing and maintains Project Planning and Scheduling.
  - Evaluating project status against baseline schedules and assess the impact of changes or delays indesign or construction.
  - Communicating schedule status to project management, Company executives, and Clients.
  - Collaborating in establishing and managing cost control systems for accurate financial information.
  - Analyzing project management and cost control system data independently, using graphs and diagrams forinsightful cost status presentations.
  - Preparing and updates project forecasts and progress reports, presenting them to management withrecommendations for corrective actions.
  - supervision, implementation.
  - review subcontractor's invoices.
  - quantity survey for construction elements.



EGC  
ENGINEERING CONSULTANTS GROUP S.A.



## EGYTEC Construction Company

Jun. 2019 – Dec 2021

### Site Engineer

#### Dar Misr Project (Jana1) At New Mansoura

- **Owner:** New Urban Communities Authority.
- **Consultant:** Engineering Consultants Group (ECG).
- **Project scope:** construction of 26 Building with variance types and 32 Villa (Fully finished)
- **Contract Amount:** 45,999,000 L.E.
  - Prepare Subcontractor and client invoices.
  - Quantity Survey of all elements (Concrete elements –Landscape and Hardscape Works).
  - Quantity Survey of Concrete and Finishing Works As-built drawings.
  - Coordinate between technical office, Sites and Designers.
  - Prepare Final Invoice of Project including all attachments needed.



EGC  
ENGINEERING CONSULTANTS GROUP S.A.



## Education

### Mansoura Faculty of Engineering, Egypt

2014-2019

#### Bachelor's degree | Civil Engineering; Building and Construction.

- DivisionGrade: Very Good
- Excellence in the graduation project (Properties and Strength of Materials)

## Certifications (Available upon request)

---

- PMI Project Management Professional (PMP®) . (Professional course PMI)
- PMI Risk Management Professional (RMP®) . (Professional course PMI)
- Preparing: PMI Scheduling Professional (PMI-SP®) . (Currently preparing PMI)
- Autodesk AutoCAD (Professional course)
- Autodesk AutoCAD Structural Detailing (Professional course)
- Autodesk Revit Structure (Professional course)
- Microsoft Office (word – PowerPoint – excel) (Self-learning)

## Memberships & Approvals

---

- Saudi Council of Engineers (SCE) Registered Member.
- King Khalid University (KKU) – Approved Maintenance Engineer.
- Egyptian Engineers Syndicate.

## Language

---

- Arabic Language: Native
- English Language: Very good